
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
May 12, 2011

9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 12, 2011, in
the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor, 344 - 20th Street, Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under General
Discussion and Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http ://www.bait . gov/about/bod/meetings . aspx), and via email or via regular mail upon request.
Complete agenda packets (in PDF format ) are available for review on the District ' s website no later
than 48 hours in advance of the meeting . Those interested in being on the mailing list for meeting
notices (email or regular mail) can do so by providing the District Secretary with the appropriate
address.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors(^i),bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23^d Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may
desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 14, 2011 (Special ).* Board
requested to authorize.

B. Suspension of Board Rule 5-1.2 - Submission of Fiscal Year 2012
Preliminary Budget from Administration Committee to Full Board.*
Board requested to authorize.

C. Fiscal Year 2011 Third Quarter Financial Report.* For information.

3. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Blalock, Chairperson

A. Amendment to Agreement No. 6M7066, Poster Advertising Franchise
Services, with Titan Outdoor LLC, for Digital Real-time Train Arrival
and Advertising Network.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Fiscal Year 2012 Preliminary Budget Operating Sources, Uses and
Service Plan.* For information.

4. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director Fang, Chairperson

A. Sole Source Procurement with Dailey and Wells Communications for
Trunked Radio System for the Warm Springs Extension (WSX) Radio
Site.* Board requested to authorize. (TWO-THIRDS VOTE
REQUIRED.)

B. Change Order to Contract No. 15SU-110, BART Earthquake Safety
Program Aerial Structures West Oakland Abutment A-1 to Pier P-109,
with R&L Brosamer, Inc., for Cast in Drilled Hole (CIDH) Installation
Revisions (C.O. No . 49).* Board requested to authorize.

C. Quarterly Performance Report , Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2011 - Service
Performance Review .* For information.

* Attachment available 2 of 3



5. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Murray, Chairperson
NO REPORT.

6. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

NO REPORT.

7. BOARD MATTERS

A. i. General Manager Recruitment Process Update. For information.
(President Franklin ' s request.)

ii. Public Comment: General Manager Position - Desireable
Characteristics.

B. Report of the BART Police Department Review Committee. For
information.

C. Roll Call for Introductions.

8. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

9. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT
Title: General Manager
Gov't. Code Section : 54957(b)(1)

B. CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATORS
Designated Representatives: Directors Blalock , Franklin , Keller, and McPartland
Title: General Manager
Government Code Section: 54957.6

* Attachment available 3 of 3



'•

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G L MANAGER P AL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: BOARD INITIATED ITE,

Originato Prep red by : Kimberly White
Dept: Operating Budgets

General CounselK Controllerifi t ct recre BARC

^ ^ ^^ ^Sign ture /Date:. 7^ 1- ^ I ^ ^1 I 1

Status: Routed
TITLE:

NARRATIVE:

Date Created: 04/18/2011

Suspension of Board Rule 5-1.2, in part

Purpose:
To obtain BART Board approval to suspend the requirement in Board Rule 5-1.2 that the
tentative budget be submitted to the Administration Committee prior to its submission to the
Board of Directors.

Discussion:
BART Board Rule 5-1.2 provides, in part: "[a]fter study and consideration of the tentative
budget by the Administration Committee, the budget shall be submitted to the Board of Directors
not later than the first regular meeting in May of each calendar year." Currently, the Board
meetings format does not include regular meetings of the Administration Committee, making
compliance with the requirement that the tentative budget first be considered by the
Administration Committee problematic. However, the agendas of the Regular Meetings of the
Board include a portion devoted to Administration matters, as necessary, and thus provide an
opportunity for full Board study and consideration of the budget.

Board Rule 6-1.2 allows for suspension of a rule by majority vote of all members of the Board
upon a showing satisfactory to them of a special situation justifying the suspension of the rule. It
is recommended that the Board approve suspension of the requirement in Rule 5-1.2 that the FY
2012 budget be submitted to the Board only after study and consideration by the Administration
Committee. This action does not preclude further consideration and discussion of the
Preliminary Budget at future Administration Committee meetings.

Fiscal Impact:
No fiscal impact.

Alternatives:
Do not approve the suspension of the requirement that the tentative budget be studied and
considered by the Administration Committee before submission to the Board of Directors.
However, failure to do so will require that the Board suspend the requirement of Rule 5-1.2 that
the budget be submitted to the Board of Directors by the first meeting in May.



Motion:
The Board of Directors approves the suspension of the requirement in Rule 5-1.2 that the FY
2012 tentative budget first be studied and considered by the Administration Committee prior to
submission to the Board of Directors.

Suspension of Board Rule 5-1.2, in part 2



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM : General Manager

SUBJECT: FY11 Third Quarter Financial Report

DATE: May 6, 2011

The FYI1 third quarter financial report (January - March 2011) is attached . The net operating result was
favorable to budget by $7.7M for the quarter, largely due to fare revenue and sales tax assistance exceeding
budget expectations that were based on a more moderate post-recession recovery.

Operating Sources
Ridership on the core system exhibited three successive months of growth (up 4.2%) compared to the
same quarter last year. This is in contrast to the 0.2% year-over-year decline in the second quarter of FYI I
and likely was influenced by the recent increases in gas prices. Combined with good results on the SFO
Extension, systemwide average weekday trips for the third quarter grew 4.4%, a noticeable improvement
from the 1.0% and 0.6% growth in the first two quarters.

Sales Tax revenue showed improvement for the fourth consecutive quarter, with cash receipts for the
quarter (October through December sales) growing 7.0% compared to last year. Factors in the continued
growth include increases in gas prices, retail sales including the holiday period, and business-to-business
sales . Housing and construction industries, particularly in the eastern part of the District, continue to lag
both in employment and sales tax generating activities.

Operating Uses
Expenses were favorable to budget by $1.2M (1%) for the third successive quarter. Although non labor
was favorable, labor and benefits were slightly over budget, although improved over the first quarter budget
performance. Year to date expenses are essentially on budget, finishing the third quarter less than $1 M or
0.2% unfavorable. As with the current quarter, year to date non labor favorable variances have offset the
labor cost overrun of $7.4M. However, although to date non-labor is $6.5M favorable, the fourth quarter is
expected to run over budget because current favorable timing variances in other areas are likely to be
absorbed by year-end.

Through the first three quarters of FYI 1, the net operating result is favorable to budget by $17.1 M, with
$12.4M due to sales tax performance and another $7.OM due to passenger fare revenue. However, the
expense budget has been tight all year, and the current slightly negative expense variance is projected to
increase by year-end. As always, we will seek to control expenses as much as is possible without
impacting safety and reliability, and continue to project a net favorable operating result for the end of the
fiscal year.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



Quarterly Financial Report
Third Quarter

Fiscal Year 2011

M=million

REVENUE

•Average weekday ridership for the quarter was 341,739, 4.2% over budget. Core trips grew 4.2% and

SFO trips grew 6.5% compared to 3Q10. Net Passenger Revenue was $3.1M above budget for the quarter

and $7 .OM YTD.

•Other Operating Revenue was $0.4M unfavorable for the quarter, with telecommunications, fines and
forfeitures, and interest revenue running under budget.

EXPENSE

*Net Labor was slightly unfavorable to budget for the third quarter and is unfavorable YTD by 3.1%.
Over-budget overtime combined with fewer than budgeted vacancies in the large operating departments
was the main cause.
•OPEB unfunded portion is shown as an expense and offset, with no bottom line impact.
•Electric Power was $0.6M unfavorable for the quarter, mainly due to an increase in Public Purpose
Program surcharges, but slightly favorable YTD due to market power costs being below budget.
•Purchased transportation is 4% favorable YTD, with about half the variance due to timing variances.
•Other Non Labor was $5.OM or 8.5% favorable YTD. However, a good portion of the favorable current
variance is estimated to be timing variances of actual expenses vs. the budget and the year-end variance
is projected to be lower.

OPERATING DEFICIT

• Operating deficit is favorable to budget by 6.4% YTD due to the favorable operating revenues.

TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

• Sales Tax was 7.0% above 3QFY10 ($4.OM over budget ). YTD, FY11 sales tax is up 7 .4% over FY10,
however, the first half of FY10 was BART's lowest over the past ten years.
•Property Tax was 5 .0% ($0.8M) over budget and 0.9% below FY10 YTD.
•Other Assistance is under budget YTD by $1. 2M, because less funds than budgeted were needed from
SFO Reserve due to higher SFO Extension passenger revenue.
•STA $0. 9M over budget YTD due to revised State Controller factors resulting in more funds to BART.

NET OPERATING RESULT

• The net operating result YTD is $17.1M favorable to budget due mainly to favorable operating
revenues ($6.2M over budget) and sales tax ($12.4M over budget). The year-end result is currently
projected to be slightly less because expenses are expected to end the year higher over budget than
YTD.

SYSTEM OPERATING RATIO/RAIL COST PER PASSENGER MILE

•Operating ratio (revenue divided by expense) and rail cost per passenger mile are both slightly
favorable for the year due to better than budget operating revenue.

Current Quarter ($ Millions)

Budget Actuals

79.9 83.0

3.4 3.5

4.8 4.4

88.1 90 .9

86.3 86 . 9

1.7 1.2

8.2 8.8

3.7 3.6

0.0 (0.3)

20.3 18.9

120.2 119 . 1

(32.2) (28 .2)

41.8 45.8

0.1

(19.2) (19.2)

(5.9) (6.1)

2.8 3.2

1.7 1.2

21.1 24 .8

Year to Date

Var Budget Actuals Var

3.9%

Revenue

Net Passenger Revenue 249.3 256.4 2.8%

2.7% Parking Revenue 9.8 10.0 1.4%
9.4% Other Operating Revenue 14.2 13.3 -6.6%

3.2% Total Net Operating Revenue 273.4 279.6 2.3%

Expense

-0.6% Net Labor 255.2 263.0 -3.1%

28.6% OPEB Unfunded Liability 5.0 4.5 9.8%

-7.0% Electric Power 26.4 26.2 0.5%

3.2% Purchased Transportation 11.2 10.8 4.0%

- Lakeside Lease Accrual 0.0 (0.9) -

6.8% Other Non Labor 58.9 53.9 8.5%

1.0% Total Operating Expense 356.7 357 . 5 -0.2%

12.3% Operating Surplus (Deficit) (83.3) (77.9) 6.4%

9.6%

Taxes and Financial Assistance

Sales Tax 123.3 135.7 10.0%

14.6% Property Tax, Other Assistance 21.3 21.0 -1.4%

- State Transit Assistance 18.8 19.7 4.9%

0.0% Debt Service (59.4) (59.9) 0.8%

4.4% Capital and Other Allocations (22.7) (23.0) 1.1%

-28.6% OPEB Unfunded Liability Offset 5.0 4.5 -9.8%
17.7% Net Financial Assistance 86.2 98 .0 13.7%

Net Operating Result 3.0 20.1

System Operating Ratio 76.7% 78.2%

34.6 c 32.8 c Rail Cost / Passenger Mile 32 .9 c 32.2 c

* Totals may not add due to rounding to the nearest million.

I

No Problem
Caution: Potential Problem/Problem Being Addressed
Significant Problem



Iro
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G AL MANGER APP OVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forwar o Administration Committee

DATE :c / BOARD INITI t M No

Originator/Prepared by: Lewis Martin General Co el
Dept: M r ing & Res parch

Controller a re Di rict Secretary BARC

e1te
: lj

Si n ID " C"g [ ja a 1

Authorize Amendment to Agreement 6M7066 wrt Titan Outdoor LLC for Digital
Real-time Train Arrival and Advertising Network

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute an amendment to an
agreement with Titan Outdoor LLC to provide a Digital Real-time Train Arrival and Advertising
Network. The amendment would become part of Agreement No. 6M7066 - Poster Advertising
Franchise Services which ends September 30, 2018.

DISCUSSION:

For the past 35 years , the District has sold advertising space on BART property as an additional
source of revenue. The District has always used an outside firm to obtain these services. Under
the current agreement , effective October 1 , 2008 , Titan Outdoor LLC ("Titan"), sells and posts
advertising on behalf of the District . The agreement between BART and Titan allows for the
introduction of new advertising programs not specifically covered under the base agreement. The
poster contract contains a provision which affords Titan the "right of first offer" to furnish,
install, and maintain new types of media . As such , the District may collaborate with Titan to
develop new advertising initiatives programs without utilizing the competitive selection process.

At the September 23, 2010 Board Meeting, staff presented a range of advertising options
designed to increase revenue. Board feedback at that time was mixed, with the Station Video
Network and Train Exterior Opportunities receiving the most support. Shortly thereafter, BART
received a proposal from Titan in response to a solicitation by staff for Digital Real-time Train
Arrival and Advertising Network capabilities. This is the program currently under consideration.
Staff is prepared to return to the Board with additional information regarding other options if so
desired by the Board.

In response to the right of first offer request, Titan proposes to build the proposed Digital
Real-time Train Arrival and Advertising Network ("Network"). One of the Network's primary
purposes is to provide useful information to BART customers. This information includes
real-time schedules, passenger advisories, news, weather, and entertainment. In addition, the
Network's increased advertising revenue would help underwrite District service improvements.



Authorize Amendment to Agreement 6M7066 with Titan Outdoor LLC for Digital Real-time Train Arrival and Advertisin

Titan will be responsible for building, installing, and maintaining the entire Network. Moreover,
the District will not be required to incur any costs for equipment, purchasing, installation,
operations, maintenance, or any support costs associated with the Network after Titan recoups its
total Capital Expenditures.

The Network will consist of seventy-five (75) digital displays mounted atop Station Agents'
booths covering the entire system. These displays will primarily show BART Next Train Arrival
information and BART service advisories. Although Titan would retain an exclusive advertising
role, they would not have the exclusive right to install displays providing BART trains activity
and service advisories. In addition, in the initial phase, displays devoted to advertising will be
installed in the four (4) downtown San Francisco stations. Initially, the Network will be
comprised of six (6) digital displays per station, for a total of twenty-four (24) advertising only
screens. These large format screens will be mounted Cross-Track on walls at the platform level -
with three (3) displays per side. Advertising will be formatted as "limited motion" graphics, with
full motion video capability as a future consideration. The Network will have override capability
to provide system interruption and messaging in case of a BART emergency or other high level
event.

Full Network implementation will be preceded by a Demonstration Phase. During this
demonstration period, Titan will install one (1) Station Agent Booth Display and one (1)
Cross-Track Display. Titan would work with BART technical and operations staff to obtain the
necessary clearances and permits prior to installation. The Demonstration Phase is designed to
evaluate customer acceptance and demonstrate Titan's technical ability to deliver the project.

FISCAL IMPACT:

In order to assess the financial merits of the proposed Network and negotiate the best possible
terms for the District, staff surveyed transit properties across the United States that have digital
advertising programs, including Chicago Transit Authority (CTA), SEPTA in Philadelphia, New
Jersey Transit (NJT) and MARTA in Atlanta. With this information, staff was able to negotiate
financial terms that are on par or superior to terms obtained at other transit agencies. The
following represents Titan's best negotiated offer to the District. This is for a seven (7) year
program which would expire September 30, 2018 - concurrent with the Poster Advertising
Franchise:

Projected Minimum Guaranteed Income Revenue Share
$3,625,000 55% to 62.5%

Minimum Guarantee payments and/or Revenue Share income shall become payable upon Titan's
full recovery of its Capital Expenditure to fund the program. The estimated cost of building the
Network is approximately $2.9 Million, including approximately $1 Million for the 75 real-time
information displays.

As mentioned previously, Titan's total Capital Expenditure to build and install the Network is



Authorize Amendment to Agreement 6M7066 with Titan Outdoor LLC for Digital Real-time Train Arrival and Advertisin

roughly $2.9 Million. Upon recovering this initial investment, Titan will begin paying the

District based on: 1) scheduled Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG) payment, or 2) a percentage

share of gross revenue - whichever is greater. Monthly MAG (or, in the alternative, applicable

Revenue Share) payments to the District become effective in the third agreement year, provided

Titan has recouped its total Capital Expenditures. These payments are projected to begin in the

third or fourth agreement year depending upon the revenues realized. Under the terms of the

existing franchise agreement, the District must pay for the value of equipment that has not been

recouped prior to the end of the contract term. Hence, the District will have potential costs if this

contract is terminated by BART prior to Titan recouping its total capital expenditures. MAG

payments are scheduled as follows: $325,000 in the first year of eligibility; $650,000 in the

second year of eligibility; $750,000 in the third year; $900,000 in the fourth year; and $1,000,000
beginning in the fifth year of eligibility. The Revenue Share percentage starts at fifty-five percent

(55%) in the first year of eligibility, and then rises incrementally to sixty-two and one half

percent (62.5%) beginning in the fifth year of eligibility. The commencement date of the first

revenue period (Revenue Year) will be established by the parties after identification of

implementation issues. The amendment will be approved as to form by the Office of the General
Counsel.

ALTERNATIVES:

Reject the Titan proposal and advertise a Request for Proposal (RFP). Staff do not
recommend this alternative because of the following reasons: a) this proposal is comparable
or better than other transit deals in the US, b) implementing this Network is the quickest
way to introduce a new passenger amenity and revenue stream, and c) it would be
problematic to issue an RFP and award to another sales agent; multiple sales agents for
BART advertising products cause confusion in the marketplace and may reduce the value
of the franchise.

2. Discontinue consideration of Digital Real-time Train Arrival and Advertising Network

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager or designee is authorized to execute an amendment to Agreement No.
6M7066 - Poster Advertising Franchise Services with Titan Outdoor LLC, which is set to expire
on September 30, 2018, for Digital Real-time Train Arrival and Advertising Network with the
following revenue shares or minimum annual guarantees, whichever is greater, to commence one
month after Titan Outdoor LLC's recoupment of its initial capital expenditures to build and
install the network:

Revenue Year Revenue Share Minimum Annual Guarantee
1(2011-2012) 55%
2(2012-2013)

-
-55%



Authorize Amendment to Agreement 6M7066 with Titan Outdoor LLC for Digital Real-time Train Arrival and Advertisin

3(2013-2014) 55% $325,000
4(2014-2015) 57% $650,000
5(2015-2016) 57% $750,000
6(2016-2017) 57% $900,000
7(2017-2018) 62.5% $1,000,000



re

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

DATE:

Originator rep red by: Thomas Herold I General
Dept: Maitenanc E^ ^

aignatureruare:

Status : Routed
TITLE:

-GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REO'D:

Forward to the Board

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

I Controlley/rreasure

Date Created,reated-:,-

Sole Source Procurement of Radio Communication
Equipment for the Warm Springs Extension Radio Site

(Two-Thirds Vote Required)
NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section

20227, to enter into negotiations and execute a contract with Dailey and Wells Communications,

to provide engineering, parts, software, equipment placement, and startup services necessary for

modifying the existing and in-service trunked radio network pursuant to the requirements of

Project 02EE, Warm Springs Extension (WSX) Radio Site.

DISCUSSION: BART owns and operates an 800 megahertz trunked radio system, which has
been in service since Apri 1 2000. The trunked radio system provides two way voice
communications between the trains and BART Operations Control Center, between BART
Police and the Integrated Security Response Center, and between maintenance and administrative
personnel while they keep the BART system in good repair and order.

As part of the Warms Springs Extension project, a new trunked radio site is required to extend
radio coverage into the Extension area, along with modifications to existing radio equipment to
integrate the new site into the existing radio network. The trunked radio system equipment uses
an operating format known as EDACS (Enhanced Digital Access Communications System). It is
proprietary, uses unique protocols, and was manufactured solely by Ericsson, Inc. In 2009, Harris
Corporation acquired the EDACS radio design rights and manufacturing company. All EDACS
equipment is now manufactured solely by Harris.

Staff has been advised by Hams that the order for the needed equipment must be placed directly
with Dailey and Wells Communications. Staff proposes to contract with Dailey and Wells
Communications to provide equipment and services for the WSX radio site, and for the
modifications necessary to the existing proprietary EDACS equipment for the new radio site
system integration. Dailey and Wells Communications was the assembler, field designer,
installation and startup contractor during the original, SFO, and Oakland Shops radio system
projects. They have subsequently provided parts and service for the BART trunked radio



network. Staff has determined they are capable of providing the engineering, services, and parts
for any radio work required by the WSX Radio Site project.

Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227, the Board may direct the purchase of any

supply, equipment or material without observance of competitive bidding upon a finding by

two-thirds of all members of the Board that there is only a single source of procurement therefore

and that the purchase is for the sole purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment currently in
use.

Staff is now seeking to enter into direct negotiations with Dailey and Wells Communications to

execute a sole source contract with Dailey and Wells Communications to provide new equipment
and modifications to existing equipment. The negotiated price will not exceed $900,000 plus

applicable taxes. Staff has determined that these prices are reasonable base upon prior purchase
history and further cost analysis.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the contract as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding of $900,000 for Project 02EE is included in the total budget for
the Warm Springs Extension - Line, Track, Station & Systems (Design-Build) Project. The
Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

FIG 55Y - Prop 1B SLPP 04A0076-03 All $900 ,000

As of month ending 02/27/11, $20,631,914 is available for commitment from this fund source for
this project and BART to date has committed $8,164,928. There is $581,297 pending
commitment in BART's financial management system. This action will commit $900,000
leaving an uncommitted balance of $10,985,689 in this fund.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES: If this equipment and service is not purchased, then BART will be without

radio coverage necessary to support BART operations throughout the Warm Springs Extension
area.

RECOMMENDATIONS: On the basis of analysis by staff and certification by the
Controller-Treasurer that the funds are available for this purpose, it is recommended that the
Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION: The Board finds pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227 that Dailey and

Sole Source Procurement of Radio Communication Equipment 2



Wells Communications is the single source for procurement of 800 MHz EDACS trunked radio
system equipment pursuant to the requirements of Project 02EE Warm Springs Extension (WSX)
Radio Site, and that the procurement is for the purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment in
use at the District . The Board authorizes the General Manager to enter into direct negotiations
with Dailey and Wells Communications and to execute a contract with Dailey and Wells
Communications to provide engineering , parts, software , equipment placement , and startup
services necessary for modifying the existing and in -service trunked radio network pursuant to
the requirements of Project 02EE Warm Springs Extension (WSX) Radio Site , for a total price
not to exceed $900 , 000, plus applicable taxes.

(Two-thirds vote required.)

Sole Source Procurement of Radio Communication Equipment 3



107
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G AL MANAGER PPR VAL : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to Board of Directors

DATE
BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Origin or /Pre red b Thomas Horton General I Controlle {Tr a District Secretary AR
Dept: D J

YJ ^I

'

SignaturelDate : C^ 3 / [ ] [ 1 [ ] L ]

Status: Approved
TITLE,

Date Created: 04/07/2011

Contract No. 15SU-110, BART Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures West
Oakland Abutment A-1 to Pier P-109, Change Order No. 49

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to Execute Change Order No. 49, CIDH Installation

Revisions, in an amount not to exceed $452,643.02, to Contract No. 15SU-110, BART

Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures West Oakland Abutment A-1 to Pier P-109 with
R&L Brosamer, Inc.

DISCUSSION:
The Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to award Contract No. 15SU-110 to
R&L Brosamer, Inc. on October 22, 2009. Included in the scope of the Contract was the
installation of Cast in Drilled Hole (CIDH) piles at eight pier foundations. Upon commencing
this installation, the Contractor encountered high water pressures in the drilled holes that had not
been identified in the Contract Documents, requiring changes to the pile reinforcing steel,
installation of temporary casing to control the water, additional instrumentation, and changes in
planned work sequence.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.4, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000
require Board approval.

The costs claimed by the Contractor include the direct costs incurred as well as certain impact
and delay costs. This change compensates the Contractor for direct costs agreed to by both
parties, in order to allow work to proceed. Further negotiation of the other portions of the
Contractor's request for change could require staff to return to the Board for further authorization.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order as to form prior to execution.
The Procurement Department will review this Change Order prior to execution for compliance
with procurement guidelines.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding not to exceed $452,643 for award of Change Order No. 49 of Contract No. 15SU-110 is



included in the total project budget for the FMS #15SW, Aerial Structures - West Oakland. The
Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation. The total cost not to exceed $452,643 will be funded as follows:

F/G O1F - General Obligation Bond $289 , 692

As of month ending 2/27/2011, $13,766,433 is available for commitment from this fund source
for this project and BART has committed $13,191,433 to date. There are pending commitments
of $175,000 in BART's financial management system. This action will commit $289,692
leaving an uncommitted balance of $110,308 in this fund source.

F/G 49S - Seismic LSSRP $144,846

As of month ending 2/27/2011, $13,841,932 is available for commitment from this fund source
for this project and BART has committed $6,105,274 to date. There are no pending commitments
in BART's financial management system. This action will commit $144,846 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $7,591,812 in this fund source.

F/G 5 5U - State Prop. 1 B $18,105

As of month ending 2/27/2011, $1,793,372 is available for commitment from this fund source for
this project and BART has committed $766,397 to date. There are no pending commitments in
BART's financial management system. This action will commit $18,105 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $1,008,870 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. The District will likely
receive a claim from the Contractor for costs related to addressing the differing site condition.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:
The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 49, CIDH Installation
Revisions, in an amount not to exceed $452,643.02, to Contract No. 15SU-110, BART
Earthquake Safety Program Aerial Structures West Oakland Abutment A-1 to Pier P-109 with
R&L Brosamer, Inc.

Contract No. 15SU-110, Change Order No. 49 2



San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ATTACHMENT #2
CONTRACT NO. 15SU-110

Date: 04/14/2011

CO No: 49

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

BACKGROUND
Program:
Name of Contractor:
Contract No./NTP:
Contract Description:

Earthquake Safety Program
R&L Brosamer, Inc.
15 SU-110/January 25, 2010
Aerial Structures West Oakland A-1 to P-109

Percent Complete as of 3/31/11 - Dollars
Percent Complete as of 3/31/11 - Time

82.11%
56.44%

COST % of Award CO Totals Contract Amount

Original Contract Amount $15, 188,930.00

Change Orders: 9.40% $1,428,929.50

Other than Board Authorized CO's 9.40% $1,428,929.50

This Change Order No. 49 2.98% $ 452,643.02

Subtotal of All Change Orders 12.39% $1,881,572.52

Revised Contract Amount $17,070 502.52

SCHEDULE

,

Original Contract Duration:
Time Extension to Date:
Time Extension Due to Approved COs:
Revised Contract Duration:

760 days
0 days
0 days
760 days


	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15
	page 16
	page 17




FY12 Preliminary Operating Budget


Sources and Uses
Service Plan


May 12, 2011







2


Agenda


• Operating Sources & Uses 


• Operations Service Plan & Goals


• Proposed Budget Initiatives







3


OPERATING SOURCES


($millions) FY11 FY12


Adopted Preliminary


Passenger Revenue 329.5$   345.7$        16.3$ 5%


Other Operating Revenue 19.3        18.7            (0.7)    -4%


Parking Revenue 13.4        14.2            0.8      6%


REVENUE TOTAL 362.2     378.6          16.4    5%


Sales Tax 162.5     180.6          18.1    11%


Property Tax 29.5        29.7            0.2      1%


State Transit Assistance 18.8        15.6            (3.2)    n/a


Other Assistance 2.4          4.5               2.1      88%


SFO - Operations 3.6          1.6               (2.0)    -57%


Other Allocations 3.2          0.3               (2.8)    -90%


TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TOTAL 219.9     232.3          12.3    6%


SOURCES TOTAL 582.1  610.9      28.7 5%


Budget


$ %


Change







Ridership and Fare Revenue


4


• FY11 core trips estimated to be 2% over budget


– W. Dublin/Pleasanton adds about 2,000 net 


new trips


• Longer trips equal higher net average fare


– 7,500 Fast Pass trips ($1.02) lost offset by 


6,000 additional Transbay trips ($4.00)


• FY12 fare revenue expected to track ridership 


growth


-15%


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


Core SFO


May - June estimated


Annual Change Avg Weekday Trips


• FY11core trips improving since 


January


• SFO Extension trips recovered 


earlier
• Increasing SFO air passengers 


• Continuing moderate growth 


expected in FY12
 FY11 FY11 FY12


Budget Estimate Prelim Bud


Average Weekday Trips


Core System 298,605 304,619 309,706


SFO Ext 35,865 38,134 39,140


Total 334,470 342,753 348,845


Growth in Weekday Trips


Core System 2.0% 1.7%


SFO Ext 6.3% 2.6%


Total 2.5% 1.8%


Net Annual Fare Rev ($M)


Core System $287.7 $296.4 $300.3


SFO Ext $41.1 $43.3 $44.4


Total $328.8 $339.6 $344.8







Parking Revenue


5


• FY12 includes parking fees at new West Dublin/Pleasanton station


• Richmond – daily fees on hold until parking garage complete


• Some overall growth in utilization due to improved ridership


• Preliminary Budget does not included proposed West Bay fee increase ($0.6M)


($millions)


Adopted Preliminary $ %


Core Daily  $       6.9  $       7.2 0.3$ 4%


Core Monthly Reserved           4.2           4.4     0.3 6%


West Bay           1.6           1.7     0.1 5%


Core Single Day Reserved           0.5           0.6     0.2 36%


 Core (East Bay) Long Term           0.3           0.3     0.0 15%


TOTAL  $     13.4  $     14.2  $ 0.8 6%


FY11 FY12


Budget Change







Other Operating Revenue


• Telecommunications FY11 projected to end year $0.6M under budget, due to 


delayed start dates for new cell sites and lower than projected support cost 


reimbursement; FY12 revenue projected to increase by $0.3M


• Advertising Based on contract


• Other Revenue FY12 lower due to parking fines, special fees and permits, other 


miscellaneous revenues


6


 ($millions)


Adopted Preliminary $ %


Telecommunications  $     6.7  $      6.4 (0.3)$ -5%


Advertising         6.7          7.1 0.4 6%


Other         5.5          4.9 (0.6) -11%


Interest Earnings         0.4          0.3     (0.1) -30%


TOTAL  $   19.3  $    18.7  $(0.7) -4%


Budget


FY11 FY12


Change







Sales Tax and Property Tax


• Sales Tax FY12 budget $180.6M,  2% 
growth over FY11 forecast


– FY11:  first three quarters up 7%


– FY12 budget assumes economy 
continues to recover, but relatively 
slowly


• Property Tax FY12 budget $29.7M, 1% 
drop from FY11


– FY10 only second actual decline in last 
30 years


– FY11 forecast -0.4% from FY10


• Economic recovery 


– Beginning to pick up speed


– Overall outlook still somewhat cautious


– Housing market still depressed, but 
beginning to stabilize


7


$0


$10


$20


$30


$40


$50


$60


1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11


Sales Tax by Quarter ($M)


forecast


10.7%


8.5%


12.7%


5.6%
4.8%


-0.8% -0.4%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11


Property Tax  
Slowing Growth Rate FY05 - FY11


forecast







State Transit Assistance


• Governor’s proposed budget directs funds to 
STA, however, State still needs to solve $15B deficit


– Large cuts if no tax extension – all solutions will be on the table


• Best case – BART nets $15.6M (as included in FY12 
Preliminary Budget)


• Worst case – BART nets $0 and incurs $2.5M Feeder Bus 
expense 


• Long term outlook


– Annual STA not guaranteed 


– Amounts are volatile and subject to annual state budget process


• May 2011 – governor’s revised budget proposal expected


8







9


OPERATING USES


($millions) FY11 FY12


Adopted Preliminary


Net Labor  $         340.8 364.3$                   23.5$     7%


OPEB Unfunded Liability* 6.6                1.6                         (5.0)        -76%


Traction/Station Power 34.9             35.2                       0.3         1%


Purchased Transportation 15.0             15.7                       0.8         5%


Other Non-Labor 84.0             90.0                       5.9         7%


OPERATING EXPENSES TOTAL 481.4  506.8                     25.4       5%


Debt Service 59.3             53.7                       (5.6)        -9%


MTC Loan Repayment 8.9                8.6                         (0.2)        -3%


Capital Rehabilitation Allocations 21.8             40.6                       18.7       86%


Other Allocations 0.6                2.8                         2.2         374%


Allocations to Reserves 16.7             -                         (16.7)     -100%


ALLOCATIONS TOTAL 107.3           105.7                     (1.7)        -2%


OPERATING USES TOTAL 588.7$         612.4$                   23.7$     4%


*OPEB: Other Post Employment Benefits, primarily retiree medical, also includes life insurance, etc.  The OPEB 


unfunded liability is a non-cash accounting entry to record the difference between the Annual Required 


Contribution and the total of the retiree medical trust payments per the ramp-up schedule plus the "pay-as-


you-go" retiree premium payments. 


Budget Change


$ %







FY12 Preliminary Budget Positions


• Proposed budget initiatives: 23 operating positions


– 22 new operating positions


– 1 capital to operating conversion


• West Dublin /Pleasanton Station operations: 14 operating positions


• Capital positions are preliminary, will be finalized prior to budget adoption


10


Operating


Capital/ 


Reimb Total


FY11 Adopted Budget* 2,831                  387 3,218       


Conversions 2                            (2) -          


Additions 37                           -   37            


Reductions (2)                           -   (2)             


FY12 Preliminary Budget 2,868                  385 3,253       


* restated to reflect change in calculation of part-time employees


Position Summary







11


• Total Wages & Benefits include proposed increase of 37 operating positions


• Wages include 0% wage increase, with lump sum payment of $1,000 per employee ($500 in FY11) 


• PERS Pension increase caused by substantial employer rate increases due to PERS market loss


– Miscellaneous Plan FY11 9.45% of pay, FY12 11.99%; Safety Plan FY11 32.32%, FY12 38.0%


• Medical Insurance increase due to large rate increase first half of fiscal year


– 1/1/11 Blue Shield 17.7%, Kaiser 6.8%; 1/1/12 increases estimated at 7.5%


• Retiree Medical Increase in “Pay-As-You-Go” for current retirees premiums partially offset by lower 


required trust contribution.   Annual Required Contribution (ARC) consists of 3 components. 


– OPEB Unfunded Liability  Non cash outlay, no bottom line impact; reduction in unfunded liability is 


due to medical cap and shows that “ramp up” to full ARC in FY14 is nearly complete


Wages & Benefits


($ millions) FY11 %


Adopted


Wages, Overtime & Other Pay 259.9$      265.7$ 5.8$   2%


PERS Pension 46.6          56.0      9.4      20%


PERS Medical Insurance 40.3          45.9      5.6      14%


Retiree Medical "Pay-As-You-Go" 13.0          15.7      2.7      21%


Retiree Medical - Trust 12.0          11.3      (0.7)    -6%


OPEB Unfunded Liability 6.6             1.6        (5.0)    -76%


Worker's Compensation 7.8             8.8        1.0      13%


Other 22.6          23.7      1.1      5%


Capital Labor Credits (61.3)         (62.7)    (1.3)    2%


TOTAL 347.5$      365.9$ 18.4$ 5%


$FY12


Budget


Preliminary


Change







12


$90.0M FY12 Budget


• $5.9M increase from FY12


• Proposed budget initiatives total $3.6M ($3.0M one-time)


• Building space rental decrease due to savings from new lease


• Increase in Misc. Other Non-Labor due to fees associated with fare collection


Other Non Labor


($millions)


FY11 


Adopted


FY12 


Preliminary $ %


Material Usage 26.4$      25.9$          (0.5)$     -2%


Professional and Technical Fees 16.0         17.8 1.8         12%


Maint., Repair & Other Contracts 11.1         11.8 0.7         6%


Insurance 6.3           6.3 (0.0)       0%


Building Space Rental 12.4         11.1 (1.3)       -10%


Equipment Rental 0.9           0.6 (0.2)       -27%


Misc. Other Non-Labor 11.0         16.3 5.3         49%


TOTAL 84.0$      90.0$          5.9$       7%


Budget Change







Electric Power


13


• Power purchased primarily through market purchases (forward agreements) through the 


Northern California Power Association (NCPA)


• FY12 forward agreement is at a lower price than FY11


• $1M increase in PG&E public purpose program charge (Distribution Services)


• Forward agreements provide nearly all of the District power supply


($millions)


FY11 


Adopted


FY12 


Preliminary $ %


NCPA, Western, PG&E Power Supply 25.2$       23.6$            (1.5)$ -6.1%


Transmission Services 4.0           4.0                -     0.0%


Distribution Services 4.9           6.6                1.7     34.3%


Regulatory Pass-Through Costs 0.2           0.4                0.1     50.0%


NCPA Member Expenses 0.7           0.7                0.0     3.6%


TOTAL 34.9$       35.2$            0.3$   0.8%


Budget Change







Debt Service & Allocations


• Debt Service lower by $5.8M, need to maintain funding for capital


• “Baseline” Capital rehabilitation allocation of approximately $20M provides 


matching funds for federal grants,  plus small amounts for station renovation, equipment 


& capital maintenance


• Additional $20M Capital allocation proposed in FY12 Preliminary budget to 


address areas priorities and fund other critical capital needs


• Other Allocations includes one-time $2.2M allocation of grant funds, no net impact


• Operating Reserves were increased in FY11 Budget get back to policy level, $1.1M 


for AC transit will not be needed (funds to be deducted from STA)
14


($millions)


Adopted Preliminary $ %


Debt Service 59.3$   53.7$         (5.6)$ -9%


MTC Loan Repayment 8.9        8.6             (0.2)   -3%


Capital Rehabilitation 21.8      40.6           18.7   86%


Other Allocations 0.6        2.8             2.2     374%


Allocations to Operating Reserves 16.7      -             (16.7) n/a


TOTAL 107.3$ 105.7$       (1.7)$ -2%


Budget


FY11 FY12


Change







Fiscal Stability Reserve


• $30M balance at end of FY11 will be equal to approximately 6% of operating 


expenses and will exceed the 5% Fiscal Stability Policy goal


• Increasing reserve levels from current goal of 5% of operating expenses to 10% 


has been discussed


• In the past decade the District has needed to use $23M of reserves two times


15


 ($millions) FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12


Beginning Balance 23$  -  16$  21$  37$  15$  15$  30$  


Added -   16   6      21    -   -   16    


Used (23)   -  -   (6)     (23)   -   -   


Ending Balance -   16   21    37    15    15    30    30    


Goal  (5% of Expenses) 21$     21$    24$     27$     28$     27$     24$     25$     







Service Plan : Hours of Service


Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday


Green Fremont/


Daly City


5:00 am to


7:00 pm


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Orange Richmond/


Fremont


ALL ALL ALL


Yellow Bay Point/


SFO


4:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Yellow Bay Point/


Millbrae-SFO


7:00 pm to 
Midnight


ALL ALL


Red Richmond/


Millbrae


4:00 am to


7:00 pm


Red Richmond/ 
Daly City


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Blue Dublin/


Daly City


ALL ALL ALL


16







Service Plan: Route Headways


Line Peak Period Midday Evening


Green 15 15


Orange 15 15 20


Yellow 15/10/5 15 20


Red 15 15


Blue 15 15 20


Line Saturday


(6 am – 6 pm)


Sat. Evening   


(7 pm -12 am) 


Sunday


(8 am – 12 am)


Green 20 (9 am start)


Orange 20 20 20


Yellow 20 20 20


Red 20 (9 am start)


Blue 20 20 20


Weekday


Weekend


17







Service Plan: Equipment


Revenue:  62 trains / 534 peak vehicles


F
u


ll 
Ti


m
e


P
a


rt
  


Ti
m


e
O


th
e


r


Line Route Trains-Cars


Required


Total Trains 
Required 


Total 
Cars


Yellow Bay Point/SFO 1X8; 7X9; 5X10 13 121


Blue Dublin/Daly City 6X8; 4X9 10 84


Orange Richmond/Fremont 8X6; 2X8 10 64


Green Fremont/Daly City 3X8; 3X9; 3X10 9 81


Yellow Peak Hours Only 3X8; 1X9; 5X10 9 83


Red Richmond/Millbrae 2X8; 5X9; 4X10 11 101


SUB-TOTAL 62 534


Logistic 0


Ready Reserve 3X10; 1X9 4 39


TOTALS 66 573


18







Customer Experience: Service Reliability


FY08
Actual


FY09
Actual


FY10
Actual


FY11
YTD


FY12
Goal


Customer on Time 
Daily


94.7% 95.0% 95.7% 94.4% 96.0%


Trains on Time Daily 91.5% 92.7% 93.4% 91.6% 94.0%


Mean Time Between 
Service Delays


3,007 2,683 2,796 2,917 2,900


Wayside Train Control
(delays/100 train runs)


1.97 1.39 0.80 1.36 1.50


Transportation 
(delays/100 train runs)


0.61 0.49 0.49 0.50 0.60


Traction Power 
(delays/100 train runs)


0.46 0.43 0.54 0.57 0.35


Computer Control
(delays/100 train runs)


0.15 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.15


19







Customer Experience


Passenger Environment


FY10
Actual


FY11
YTD


FY12
Goal


Train Interior Cleanliness (cleanliness and graffiti)
2.92 2.89 2.94


Train Exterior Appearance 2.94 2.90 3.00


Train Temperature 3.13 3.19 3.12


Train P.A. Announcements 
(arrival, transfer & destination)


3.08 3.08 3.09


Environment Inside the Station 
(platform, restrooms, elevators, other station areas)


2.89 2.89 2.90


Environment Outside the Station 
(walkways, plaza entry, parking lot, landscaping)


2.82 2.79 2.80


Station Vandalism (graffiti) 3.18 3.12 3.19


Station Services  (agent and brochure availability) 3.06 3.05 3.06


Results based on a 4-point scale (Excellent=4, Good=3, Only Fair=2, Poor=1) 20







Customer Experience: Equipment Availability


FY08
Actual


FY09
Actual


FY10
Actual


FY11
YTD


FY12
Goal


Car Availability 599 575 584 580 573


AFC Gates 99.2% 99.2% 99.5% 99.2% 94.5%


AFC Vendors 96.3% 96.0% 96.6% 95.7% 90.5%


Escalator Street 96.8% 97.7% 96.6% 94.0% 94.0%


Escalator Platform 98.4% 98.8% 98.0% 96.8% 94.0%


Elevator Station 99.5% 99.1% 98.5% 98.7% 96.0%


Elevator Garage 98.8% 99.3% 99.4% 99.3% 94.0%


21







BART Marketing & Research Department
22


Largest Service Rating Declines


-5.6% Condition/cleanliness of train seats 


Decline in mean score from 2008 to 2010 
(%)


-5.3% Noise level on trains


-4.1% Condition/cleanliness of train floors


-4.0% Station cleanliness


-3.7% Train interior cleanliness


-3.6% Escalator availability and reliability







BART Marketing & Research 
Department


23


2010 QUADRANT CHART


PERFORMANCE (7 pt scale)


D
E


R
IV


E
D


 I
M


P
O


R
T


A
N


C
E


 


Lower Rating


L
e


s
s
 I


m
p


o
r


ta
n


t


Higher Rating


M
o


r
e


 I
m


p
o


r
ta


n
t


Target Issues







24


Initiatives Addressing 
Customer Satisfaction Survey Declines


Operating Capital
($ in millions) ($ in millions)


Car Interior and Seat Cleanliness


• 15 Car Cleaning Temps 1.1


• Car cleaning equipment 0.2


• Seat Demonstration Program 1.0 *


Noise Level on Trains


• Extend Oakland Shop maintenance pit 1.5


Station Cleanliness
• 3 System Service Temps 0.4


Escalator Availability and Reliability


* to be funded from FY11 y/e results







25


Initiatives Addressing 


Overall District Priority Areas


Operating Capital


($ in millions) ($ in millions)


Safety/Security


• 2 Operations Supervisors 0.3


• 2 Communications Technicians, parts 0.5


Reliability/State of Good Repair


• Enterprise Asset Management 0.3


• 4 Electricians 0.4


• Rail Car Battery Reconditioning 0.6


• Replace overage non-revenue vehicles 1.5







26


Initiatives Addressing 


Overall District Priority Areas (cont.)


Capital


($ in millions)


Customer Convenience / Customer Experience


• Lost & Found Bar Code Tracking 0.1


• Fare Evasion Mitigation 0.6


• Scheduling Software 1.0


• Embarcadero Signage 0.4


• 12th Street and Civic Center Signage 1.4


• Station Agent Booth Prototypes 0.2


• Station and Facilities Renovation 3.4


Employee Facilities


• Train Operator Locker Room Rehabilitation 2.2


• Station Agent Break Room Rehabilitation 0.4







27


FY12 Budget – Operations Summary


• Overall system performance stable


– Safety/Security – largely shielded from budget cuts, relatively small 


additional investment needed


– Train Service Reliability – slight upward movement possible with no further 


budget cuts


– Customer Convenience/Customer Experience – noise, vertical circulation 


and signage would benefit from proposed initiatives


– Cleanliness – past necessary cuts are noticeable; proposed initiatives would 


be salutary


• Proposed FY12 initiatives are targeted towards addressing a myriad of 


needs:


– Upon implementation, customer experience will be noticeably improved


– Initiatives fill the continuum between shorter term reliability improvements 


and longer term State of Good Repair perspective







FY12 Initiatives - Capital


• O&K Escalator Rehabilitation $4.2M


• 3‐Year Seat Replacement Program 1.8M


• Oakland Shop Maintenance Pit 1.5M


• Lost & Found Bar Code Tracking 0.1M


• Fare Evasion Mitigation 0.6M


• Scheduling Software 1.0M


• Rail Car Battery Reconditioning 0.6M


• Embarcadero Signage 0.4M


• 12th St./City Center & Civic Center Signage 1.4M


• Strategic Opportunities Assessment 0.8M


• Non‐Revenue Vehicles 1.5M


• Station Agent Booth Prototypes 0.2M


• Locker Room Rehabilitation 2.2M


• Car Cleaning Carts 0.2M


• Station Agent Break Room Rehab 0.4M


• Station & Facilities Renovation 3.4M


28







FY12 Initiatives - Operating


• Title VI Compliance $0.5M


• Attendance Management/Return to Work 0.3M


• Elevator/Escalator Maintenance 0.3M


• Rail Noise Abatement 0.2M


• Business Advancement Program Transition Support* 3.8M


• Systems Programmer 0.1M


• Car Cleaning 1.1M


• Enterprise Asset Management 0.3M


• Civil Rights DBE Program 0.1M


• Electricians 0.4M


• Operations Supervisors 0.3M


• System Service Positions 0.4M


• Communications Technicians 0.5M


*Only $2.7M available if there is no STA funding


29







Other Issues


• Potential FY11 year-end funding


– Seat Demonstration Program $1.0M


– State of Good Repair Grant Backup $1.2M


– Police Equipment:  Evidence Lockers & Tasers $0.2M


– Evora Trunk Radio Site $0.6M


30







Long Term Financial Outlook


• Modest growth in ridership, sales 


tax, and property tax revenues


• Approximately $7M of STA annually


• Shown with and without CPI-based fare 


increase


• Incorporates WSX, eBART, and OAC


• Annual contributions beyond “baseline” 


for capital reinvestment - State of Good 


Repair


– Includes $245M over 10 years in capital 


allocations above “baseline”


– Provides only a portion of funding for 


critical projects necessary to sustain 


service reliability and other priority 


Capital needs (e.g. Hayward 


Maintenance Complex, Station 


Modernization Program)


– Enterprise Asset Management program 


to refine capital needs and priorities


31


-$70


-$60


-$50


-$40


-$30


-$20


-$10


$0


$10


$20


12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22


A
n


n
u


al
 F


in
an


ci
al


 R
e


su
lt


 (
$


 in
 m


ill
io


n
s)


Fiscal Year


CPI-Based Fare 
Increases Every 
Other Year


No Fare Increases







Final Budget Considerations


• Preliminary Budget $10M-$28M positive net result


– STA uncertainty;  “tier 2” initiatives on hold until state budget final


– Could fund priority “tier 2” initiatives with projected FY11 year end result


– Late Night Service – Final Board decision after public outreach results  – potential 


to fund from projected FY11 year end result 


• Address Customer Satisfaction Survey declines


• Capital Reinvestment – State of Good Repair


– System Capital needs greater than external funding available


– Need to increase capital contribution just to maintain existing system service and 


reliability


– FY12 and long term outlook include greater than “baseline” allocations for capital 


reinvestment 


– Critical needs still unfunded (Hayward Maintenance Complex, Station 


Rehabilitation, etc.)


32







33


Next Steps


May 26 Public Hearing


Capital Budget Presentation


June 19 Adopt FY12 Annual Budget








0


Quarterly Service Performance Review


Third Quarter, FY 2011


January - March,  2011


Engineering & Operations Committee


May 12, 2011







1


FY11 Third Quarter Overview...


 Ridership grew by more than 4%


 Widespread slight, but encouraging, “bump-up” in 


performance


 Complaints increased, driven by two 


“specialty items” – Advertising and Seats 







2


Customer Ridership
N


u
m


b
er


 o
f 


A
v
er


ag
e 


W
ee


k
d
ay


 T
ri


p
s


280,000


290,000


300,000


310,000


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 Total quarterly ridership up by 4.5% over last year


 Average weekday ridership up 4.2% over same quarter last year; core weekday 


ridership up by 4.0% and SFO Extension weekday ridership up by 6.4% 


 Average Saturday ridership up by 1.4%, Sunday down by 0.5%







3


On-Time Service - Customer
O


n
-T


im
e 


S
er


v
ic


e-
C


u
st


o
m


er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 94.73%, goal not met


 Customer on-time above 95% in January and February


 Significant March events included third rail cable short, MUNI related 


power outage at Montgomery and a train striking an object at Powell







4


On-Time Service - Train
O


n
-T


im
e 


S
er


v
ic


e 
-


T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 92.24%, goal not met but improved over last quarter


 Three significant March events described on previous page accounted for 


24% of that month’s late trains.







5


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


5.5


6.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Wayside Train Control System


 Goal met


 Installed (14) Stainless Steel Junction Boxes for future switch machines installation


 Completed the Wayside MUX box lightening arrestor replacement on the R-Line


 Installed 177 new Wayside MUX card packs on the R-Line


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s







6


Computer Control System


0.0


0.1


0.2


0.3


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s


 Solid performance – goal met 







7


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 Below goal due to March incidents, improved over last quarter


 March jump caused by one incident – third rail cable short at 


Montgomery – largest delay of the quarter


 Coverboard bracket program continues to show positive results


Traction Power 


Includes Coverboards, Insulators, 


Third Rail Trips, Substations, 


Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s







8


0.0


0.2


0.4


0.6


0.8


1.0


1.2


1.4


1.6


1.8


2.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Transportation


 Goal met


 Stable performance


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 


Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 


Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s







9


Car Equipment - Reliability
M


ea
n
 T


im
e 


B
et


w
ee


n
 F


ai
lu


re
s 


(H
o
u
rs


)


500


1000


1500


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results Goal


 Goal met, performance improved


 Improvement initiatives on-going







10


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours
N


u
m


b
er


 o
f 


C
ar


s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 Goal met. 







11


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Active


Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations


Active Elevators only (units currently not 


removed from service for renovation)


 Goal exceeded, 97.8% availability


 West Oakland unit out thru 2/10 for Earthquake Safety Project


 Elevator Phone/Button Project complete 







12


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 Goal exceeded.  







13


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Escalator Availability - Street


 Performance improved, goal met


 Resource impacted area  







14


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Escalator Availability - Platform


 Goal exceeded.


 Resource impacted area, lengthy outages at 


Daly City and Glen Park.  







15


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 Goal exceeded, steady high performance


 Overall incident rate slightly improved, continuing to 


monitor Clipper incident rate


 Parking Validation Machine (PVM) availability 99.2%







16


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


 Goal exceeded, steady above goal performance


 Availability of Add Fare 98.6%







17


2.85 2.80 2.77 2.79 2.82


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:


Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%)  2.75


BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)           3.06


Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)     2.72


 Goal met, slight improvement


 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Walkways/Entry Plazas:  68.2%       Parking Lots:  83.2%


Landscaping Appearance:  66.1%


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


2.80 = Goal


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







18


2.90 2.85 2.85 2.88 2.93


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Stations


 Goal met, improved performance


 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Station Platform:  84.0% Other Station Areas:  75.5%


Restrooms:  45.1% Elevators:  62.6%


 Staffing impacted area, upgrading equipment to improve performance


Composite rating for Cleanliness of:


Station Platform (60%) 3.08


Other Station Areas (20%) 2.90


Restrooms (10%)  2.34


Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.70


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


2.90 = Goal


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







19


Station Vandalism


3.17 3.18 3.14 3.09 3.14


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


 Goal met, improved performance


 85.0% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good


Station Kept Free of Graffiti


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.19 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







20


Station Services


3.05 3.06 3.01 3.07 3.07


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Composite rating of:


Station Agent Availability (65%) 3.01


Brochures Availability (35%) 3.17


 Goal met


 Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Station Agents:  80.9% Brochures:  86.2%


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.06 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







21


Train P.A. Announcements


3.09 3.09 3.04 3.07 3.12


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


 Goal met!


 Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Arrivals:  78.2% Transfers:  77.4%


Destinations:  85.0%


Composite rating of:


P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.08


P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.04


P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.23


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.09 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







22


Train Exterior Appearance


 Goal not met, slightly improved rating


 78.8% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good


 Continued effort to reduce number of weekly duplicate car washes


2.94 2.92 2.91 2.89 2.91


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.00 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







23


Train Interior Cleanliness


Composite rating of:


Train interior cleanliness (60%) 2.65


Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.38


 Goal met!


 Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Cleanliness:  60.9% Graffiti-free:  92.4%


 Continued area of focus


2.91 2.89 2.87 2.86 2.94


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


2.94 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







24


Train Temperature


3.16 3.15 3.14 3.18 3.25


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train


 Goal met


 89.2% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good


 Summer will be the test, C cars A/C units undersized


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.12 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







25


Customer Complaints
P


er
 1


0
0
,0


0
0
 C


u
st


o
m


er
s


0


2


4


6


8


10


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 Total complaints are up 7% from last quarter and 38% when compared 


with the third quarter one year ago.


 Complaint numbers are reduced in M&E, Parking and Service.  Changes 


are nil or negligible in AFC, Bus Service (AirBART), New Bike 


Program, and Passenger Information.  


 Significant increases occurred in Policies (Advertising, Lost & Found 


staffing), Trains (various) and Train Cleanliness (Seats).


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers







26


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety:


Station Incidents per Million Patrons


S
ta


ti
o
n
 I


n
ci


d
en


ts
/M


il
li


o
n
 P


at
ro


n
s


 Up







27


0


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety


Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


V
eh


ic
le


 I
n
ci


d
en


ts
/M


il
li


o
n
 P


at
ro


n
s


 Up







28


Employee Safety:


Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


L
o
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
ri


es
/I


ll
n


es
s 


p
er


 O
S


H
A


 r
at


e


 Down  


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark







29


Employee Safety:


OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


O
S


H
A


 R
ec


o
rd


ab
le


 I
n
ju


ri
es


/I
ll


n
es


se
s/


O
S


H
A


 r
at


e


 Up 







30


0.000


0.100


0.200


0.300


0.400


0.500


0.600


0.700


0.800


0.900


1.000


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


Operating Safety:


Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
n
sc


h
ed


u
le


d
 D


o
o
r 


O
p
en


in
g
s/


M
il


li
o
n
 C


ar
 M


il
es


 Up  







31


Operating Safety:


Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


R
u
le


 V
io


la
ti


o
n
s 


p
er


 M
il


li
o
n
 C


ar
 M


il
es


 Down  







32


BART Police Presence


2.33 2.33 2.37 2.37 2.37


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in: 


Stations (33%) 2.35


Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.43


Trains (33%) 2.33


 Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Stations:   46.4% Parking Lots/Garages:  50.8%


Trains:      45.0%


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


2.50 = Goal


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







33


Quality of Life*
C


ri
m


es
 p


er
 M


il
li


o
n
 T


ri
p


s


 Quality of Life incidents are up from last quarter, and up 


from the same quarter of last year


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,


Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results







34


Crimes Against Persons


(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)


C
ri


m
es


 p
er


 M
il


li
o
n
 T


ri
p
s


 Goal Met


 Crimes against persons are up from the last quarter and up from 
the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year. 


0


1


2


3


4


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







35


Auto Theft and Burglary
C


ri
m


es
 p


er
 1


0
0
0
 P


ar
k
in


g
 S


p
ac


es


 Goal met


 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are up slightly from last 


quarter, and down from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year 


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







36


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
R


es
p
o
n
se


 T
im


e 
(i


n
 M


in
u
te


s)


 New Goal of 5 minutes established


 Goal for quarter met, the average response time for the quarter was 3.40 minutes


 Response time down from last quarter, and up from the same quarter from last year  







37


Bike Theft
T


o
ta


l 
 Q


u
ar


te
rl


y
 B


ik
e 


T
h
ef


ts


 70 bike thefts for current quarter, down from 138 last quarter and 


down from 89 the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year 


50


100


150


200


250


FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2 FY2011 Qtr 3


Results








SUMMARY CHART 3rd QUARTER FY 2011


    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR


ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 341,451 327,937 MET 344,075 327,629 342,505 335,473 MET


Customers on Time


   Peak 93.64% 96.00% NOT MET 94.56% 95.63% 94.07% 96.00% NOT MET


   Daily 94.73% 96.00% NOT MET 94.00% 95.41% 94.40% 96.00% NOT MET


Trains on Time


   Peak 90.22%       N/A N/A 91.24% 92.88% 90.55% N/A N/A


   Daily 92.24% 94.00% NOT MET 91.29% 92.99% 91.62% 94.0% NOT MET


Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput


   AM Peak 99.43% 97.50% MET 99.18% 99.21% 99.41% 97.50% MET


   PM Peak 99.49% 97.50% MET 99.60% 99.40% 99.28% 97.50% MET


Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 587 570 MET 574 581 580 569 MET


Mean Time Between Failures 3,362 2,850 MET 2,711 2,703 2,917 2,850 MET


Elevators in Service


   Station 97.80% 96.00% MET 98.80% 98.23% 98.70% 96.00% MET


   Garage 99.33% 94.00% MET 99.40% 99.30% 99.27% 94.00% MET


Escalators in Service


   Street 94.83% 94.00% MET 91.80% 95.57% 93.97% 94.00% NOT MET


   Platform 95.87% 94.00% MET 97.00% 98.00% 96.83% 94.00% MET


Automatic Fare Collection


   Gates 99.20% 94.50% MET 99.23% 99.49% 99.22% 94.50% MET


   Vendors 95.57% 90.50% MET 95.83% 96.47% 95.67% 90.50% MET


Wayside Train Control System 1.30 1.50 MET 1.38 0.71 1.36 1.50 MET


Computer Control System 0.010 0.15 MET 0.033 0.020 0.017 0.15 MET


Traction Power 0.40 0.35 NOT MET 1.02 0.43 0.57 0.35 NOT MET


Transportation 0.41 0.60 MET 0.48 0.57 0.50 0.60 MET


Environment Outside Stations 2.82 2.80 MET 2.79 2.85 2.79 2.80 NOT MET


Environment Inside Stations 2.93 2.90 MET 2.88 2.90 2.89 2.90 NOT MET


Station Vandalism 3.14 3.19 NOT MET 3.09 3.17 3.12 3.19 NOT MET


Station Services 3.07 3.06 MET 3.07 3.05 3.05 3.06 NOT MET


Train P.A. Announcements 3.12 3.09 MET 3.07 3.09 3.08 3.09 NOT MET


Train Exterior Appearance 2.91 3.00 NOT MET 2.89 2.94 2.90 3.00 NOT MET


Train Interior Cleanliness 2.94 2.94 MET 2.86 2.91 2.89 2.94 NOT MET


Train Temperature 3.25 3.12 MET 3.18 3.16 3.19 3.12 MET
Customer Complaints


   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 4.33 5.07 MET 3.94 3.28 4.10 5.07 MET


Safety


   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 5.18 5.50 MET 4.23 4.22 4.37 5.50 MET


   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.84 1.30 MET 0.77 0.79 0.80 1.30 MET


   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 4.54 7.50 MET 4.89 3.35 4.83 7.50 MET


   OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 14.48 13.30 NOT MET 14.24 12.22 13.92 13.30 NOT MET


   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.200 0.300 MET 0.190 0.070 0.150 0.300 MET


   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.260 0.500 MET 0.500 0.340 0.297 0.500 MET


Police


   BART Police Presence 2.37 2.50 NOT MET 2.37 2.33 2.37 2.50 NOT MET


   Quality of Life per million riders 33.31 N/A N/A 23.93 27.37 27.76 N/A N/A


   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 1.72 2.00 MET 1.52 1.42 1.61 2.00 MET


   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 5.11 8.00 MET 5.08 6.86 5.84 8.00 MET


   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 3.40 5.00 MET 5.80 2.06 4.63 4.33 NOT MET


   Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 70 N/A N/A 138 89 125 N/A N/A


LEGEND:                                                              Appropriate Trend                    Watch the Trend                  Negative Trend








Real-time Train Arrival and 


Advertising Network


• Additional revenue to help underwrite 


service improvements for BART customers


• Real-time information, news, and weather


BART Board of Directors


Date: May 12, 2011


BART Marketing and Research Department 1







Recap from 9/23/2010 Board 


Meeting


• Discussed five opportunities to generate revenue to underwrite service 


improvements to BART customers:


• Station Video Network 


• Train Video Network 


• Station Co-Naming Rights


• Right of Way Opportunities


• Train Exterior Opportunities


• Staff continues to explore all of these opportunities


• Positive Board feedback on station video concept


• Right of First Offer proposal requested from Titan August 2010


• Combination of news, ads, and real time monitors near faregates.  


• Video only, no audio.


• Examples: CTA, MARTA, SEPTA, and NJT.


BART Marketing and Research Department 2







Titan Proposal for Real Time 


Train Arrival and Advertising 


Network


• Two types of screens:


A. Station Agent Booth/Faregate Digital Screens


B. Cross-Track, Platform-Wall Digital Screens


• All screens are video only; no audio


• Maintenance included


BART Marketing and Research Department 3







Station Agent Booth/Faregate 


Digital Screens – Customer 


Amenity


• Seventy-Five (75) Digital Screens systemwide (Distribution and 


Placement TBD)


o Split Screen Design


o Next Train Arrival Information (75% of screen)


o BART Service Advisories, Weather, Time, and Limited Motion Ads


o Could be used to display bus bridge information in the event of a 


major service disruption


BART Marketing and Research Department 4







Platform Digital Screens


• Embarcadero, Montgomery, Powell, Civic Center 


o Cross-Track, Platform-Wall


o Three (3) screens on each track - inbound / outbound


o Primarily advertising, plus news, weather, sports, and BART info


• Possible future expansion to additional high volume 


locations, with District approval


BART Marketing and Research Department 5







Financial Elements in Proposal


• Estimated Capital Investment $2.9 Million 


o Titan to fund


o No cost to District


o Includes hardware, installation


• Payments to BART
o 55% to 62.5% revenue share ($17.9 Million Est. Gross Revenue)


o $3.6 Million Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG)


o Payments begin after capital recovery


• Letter of Credit and Escrow Account


BART Marketing and Research Department 6







US Transit Contracts Comparison


Transit Agency
Capital 


Recovery


Revenue Share 


%


Minimum Annual 


Guarantee


Bay Area Rapid Transit 


(BART)


(proposed)


Capital recovered 


from first revenues
55% to 62.5%


Capital recovered, then $325K Yr 3, 
$650K Yr 4, $750K Yr 5, $900K yr 6, 
and $1.0M in yr 7; Total Minimum 
Annual Guarantee $3.625M


Chicago Transit 


Authority (CTA) 


Capital recovered 


from first revenues 55%


Capital recovered, then Minimum
Annual Guarantee is scheduled @ 
$1M  Yr 3, $1.1M Yr 4, and $1.2M Yr 5 
(larger program)


Philadelphia (SEPTA) 
Capital recovered 


from first revenues 62.5%
None


New Jersey Transit 


(NJT)


Not applicable. 


Funded by NJT 60%
None


Atlanta (MARTA)   
No Capital 


recovery 17% to 27%.
$220 annually in base year, increases 
$10K annually thereafter


BART Marketing and Research Department 7







Recommendation


• Authorize GM to execute amendment for Real Time Train          


Arrival and Advertising Network. 


o Comparable or better than other transit deals in US


o Quickest way to expedite introduction of new passenger amenity and 


revenue stream


o Multiple sales agents for BART ad products can cause overlap and 


confusion, diversion of sales, and  erosion of rates


Best to consolidate into single franchise whenever possible


• Demo at one station


o Test customer acceptance and uncover any technical issues before 


proceeding further  


8





